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U.S. Departrment 800 Independence Ave., SW.
of Transportation Washington, DC 20591

Federal Aviation
Administration

December 14, 2012

Miguel Marquez, County Counsel By First Class Mail
Elizabeth G, Pianca, Deputy County Counsel

Office of the County Counsel

70 West Hedding Street,

East Wing, 9th Floor

San Jose, CA 95110

Richard J. Durden
Attorney at Law

27987 Richmond Hill Road
Conifer, CO 80433

Re; Jeff Bodin and Garlic City Skvdiving v. County of Santa Clara, California, FAA
Docket No. 16-11-06

Dear Mr. Marquez, Ms. Pianca, and Mr. Durden:

This letter is to clarify the date by which the FAA’s Final Agency Decision will be issued in the
above noted case as per the extension issued by the FAA on November 30, 2012. The text of
this extension states that “the date by which the Final Agency Decision will be issued in this
matter is hereby extended to December 21, 2012, while the Certificate of Service to the
extension refers to the document as “the Notice of Extension of Time to December 14, 2012.7
This reference to December 14, 2012 on the Certificate of Service was in error, and the current
deadline for the issuance of the Final Agency Decision is December 21, 2012, as stated on the
extension itself. We apologize for any confusion this may have caused.

Sincerely, ;

-

Ellen Erichsen
Attorney, Airports Law Branch
FAA Office of the Chief Counsel



